



## VANCOUVER DPAC • GENERAL MEETING

May 28, 2020 • 7:00-9:30pm

Zoom online

### EXECUTIVE

Chair:	Shaun Kalley	At-Large:	Alan Patola Moosmann	Sandra Bell
Vice-Chair:	Amanda Hillis		Karen Tsang	Skye Richards
Treasurer:	Peter Couch		Paula Temrick	Vik Khanna
Secretary:	Gord Lau			

GUESTS: Suzanne Hoffman, Superintendent; Pedro da Silva, Associate Superintendent - Learning & Information Technology; Connor Levesque, Math and Science Teacher at Churchill Secondary; Korinne Tsang, Grade 10 Student at Byng Secondary; Rohan Khanna, Grade 11 Student at Hamber Secondary.

DPAC Reps:

Alan Patola Moosman (Kitsilano), Anita Chui (Laurier), Ann Halupka (Edith Cavell), Anne Lee (Point Grey), Denise Lee (Tillicum), Karen Tsang (Byng, Brock), Lisa Tautz (Carnarvon), May Ke (Churchill), Michelle Robichaud (Kerrisdale), Peter Couch (Simon Fraser), Sandra Bell (Windermere, QEA), Sandra McPeake (Shaughnessy), Skye Richards (Magee)

Attendees:

Alex Dow, Allison Tredwell, Carmen Cho, Connor Levesque, Gracie guo, Jaclyn Ferreira, Joel David, Karen Lee, Lily Cheng, Mannie Fan, MARCO Xu, Vicky Wei, Xianghong Shan, Zheng Li

---

Called to order (7:05PM) ([video link](#) | 0:59)

### MEETING MINUTES (draft)

1. Introductions
2. Determine Quorum
3. Approve Agenda -- Skye Richards (Magee) moved, Anita Chui (Laurier) - seconded -- agenda passed by majority - ([video link](#) | 11:58)
4. Approve Minutes
  - 4.1. Motion to approve the April 23, 2019 DPAC General Meeting minutes ([link](#)) SEE SLACK - Karen Tsang (Byng) moves to accept minutes, Denise Lee (Tillicum) - seconded -- majority passed ([video link](#) | 13:00)
5. District update - Superintendent Hoffman - 7:18PM ([video link](#) : 14:25)

- 5.1. Average 40% return across elementary schools (K-7). Will maintain density targets across elementary and high schools.
- 5.2. Playgrounds reopening in coordination with Parks, direction comes from PHO
6. AOB (Any Other Business)?
7. Announcements / Upcoming Meetings
  - 7.1. Wednesday, June 10, 5pm – [Student Learning & Well-being Committee Meeting](#)
  - 7.2. Wednesday, June 10, 6:30pm – [Facilities Planning Committee Meeting](#)
  - 7.3. Thursday, June 11, 7pm - [DPAC Executive Meeting](#)
  - 7.4. Wednesday, June 17, 5pm – [Finance Committee Meeting](#)
  - 7.5. Thursday, June 18, 7pm - [DPAC AGM](#)
  - 7.6. Monday, June 22, 7pm – [VSB Board Meeting](#)

End of formal meeting 7:26PM ([video link](#) : 22:45)

---

### **PRESENTATION**

Best Practices for Online Learning During a Pandemic

Intro ([video link](#) : 22:45)

Student view of online learning (two students) ([video link](#) : 26:36)

Educator view ([video link](#) : 41:45)

District view ([video link](#) : 1:16:30)